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Dear 4s, wadit-*, 

appreciate your 12/27. 

There is a conteluppraneous photo or Lotiolady in Whitelow,1 II, ILIong with 

comparison picturec, oJf Uswalt. tad atl ev.lar6tIsteLtzciaflitzunsi 

a 	tawar,3 oi what you v.:17-k m Tji4t birt 'Why not ask tha Kr,timal 

Archive? There is probably a separate Tippit Zile, or a nu,aber of 

W% left rqattglaiu more than 11 years ago. The zrederick teas :Saco was 

usual id-ad ia get:1.14g y 	zvAlailed iettr to 4.1.e. 

vAiticns of rtaro atallable, As the en.c1ou'sd list s.how40 

Thanks and bast wLes, 



Dece:ater 27, 1 97S 

Mr. Harold Weisberg 
Hyattsville, Md., 20734 

Dear Mr. ITeisberG, 

Iam doing research on the Eennedy assassination and 
gneatly appreciate your fine book, "Whitewashn (which 
have had since it first came out.) I have found it in-
spirational with the laborious work you supthed us, the 
reader. Also, your valiant struggles to get so much mat-
erial before the public from the Freedom of Information 
Act is also a credit to you. 

I would like to order, n-Dhotographic Whitewash' from you 
if it is still available. 

Also I would like to ask your assistance regarding a, 
couple of aspects that don't seem to be available to the 
lay person. The first is on Officer J. D. TiPiAt; any 
knowledge of him prior to the assassination, any biographical 
work, just anything to do with him...it is all very s:.7.etohy 
when trying to put a profile of some kind on him together. 
The second bit of information is regarding Bill 7ovelady 
and the famous illtgens photo...there seems to be no area 
in any works I can find that show the reader what Mr. Love-
lady looked, like then...I'm certain somewhere, there must be 
some photo's or the like to giye me an idea of the siiliarity 
of this man and Lee Harvey Oswald other than written lore. 

Good luck with your continued work towards helping us 
remain a free society...2 know the rigors have been great 
but there are those of us who are in your debt. 

Thank •-ou 

Kathey 
950 Bridge St., 
Westwood, 	J., 07575 
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